Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 9:36 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Transfer of Atherton Street Site
Jerry,

The Atherton St, Hayward site has been officially transferred; however, | am seeking any relevant reports or
communications from Hugh (see below). I will forward (next email) the UST closure report the consultant sent, so you
can place it in the job folder once you determine the job number.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 9:31 AM

To: 'Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards'; Hugh Murphy
Subject: RE: Transfer of Atherton Street Site

Thanks Laurent.

Hugh — Are there any files (reports, etc.) involving the case that it would be appropriate to send here? Electronic PDFs
are preferred. At this point all we have is the UST closure. Are there any other relevant reports, communications, etc?
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards [mailto:Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Hugh Murphy




Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Transfer of Atherton Street Site

Hugh,

Your proposal to transfer UST case oversight for petroleum contamination at 22941 Atherton in
Hayward to ACEH is approved by R2 Water Board staff.

Laurent Meillier. P.G.

Sr. Engineering Geologist
North Bay Section

TCD

R2 Water Board

From: Hugh Murphy [mailto:Hugh.Murphy@hayward-ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 5:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards; Steve Buscovich; Miles Perez
Subject: RE: Transfer of Atherton Street Site

Hi Mark,

Yes, | am considering this case as transferred from the Water Board to Alameda County Environmental Health. This is
based on conversations with all involved agencies. Laurent do you agree?

Sorry for not giving a more powerful answer. Since the loss of the LIA status last year by Hayward, it is my
understanding that the City of Hayward LUFT cases are now under the jurisdiction of the Water Board and as such we do
not have the authority to transfer a case from the Water Board to Alameda County Environmental Health. Saying that
we are just beginning to work out processes with the Water Board and Alameda County. I’'m sure it will be clearer in the
future.

Thanks for working this case!

Hugh Murphy, Hazardous Materials Program Coordinator

Hayward Fire Department
777 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541

(510) 583-4924 Office

(510) 583-3641 Facsimile
Hugh.Murphy@hayward-ca.gov

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Hugh Murphy

Subject: RE: Transfer of Atherton Street Site




Hi Hugh,
Thanks for the response. | just want to clarify - was that the transfer, and should | consider this ACEH’s project to move
forward now?

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hugh Murphy [mailto:Hugh.Murphy@hayward-ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:20 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards (Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov); Steve Buscovich; Miles Perez
Subject: RE: Transfer of Atherton Street Site

Hi Mark,

The Hayward Fire Department is considering this a “leaking underground fuel tank” contamination case. Based on
communications with Luarent Meiller of the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board and Gerry
Wickham and yourself from Alameda County Environmental Health all agencies are in agreement that your office will be
handling the “leaking underground fuel tank” contamination case at the Housing Authority of Alameda County located
at 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward.

Hugh Murphy, Hazardous Materials Program Coordinator

Hayward Fire Department
777 B Street

Hayward, CA 94541

(510) 583-4924 Office

(510) 583-3641 Facsimile
Hugh.Murphy@hayward-ca.gov

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Hugh Murphy

Subject: Transfer of Atherton Street Site

Hugh,



I wanted to followup on this site (and any others we’ve briefly touched on) in order to determine when ACEH should
consider the case transferred; particularly since we do not have an established protocol just yet. As you are aware, Glenn
Young sent an electronic copy of their final report to me, and I didn’t want it hanging out there if you considered this
enough of a transfer of information. However, presuming there is more to the file, likely other reports, or critical
communications, | thought it appropriate to check with you first before proceeding. To this point I’ve presumed that you
will pass appropriate files along; perhaps in a meeting? 1’ve copied Jerry Wickham so he knows when we should open a
new case humber. Let me know how you would like to proceed.

Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




